








^  ADVANCED SECURITYV

T E C H N O L O G I E S

TESTED &
CERTIFIED

LIGHT WEIGHT
I

BnRRIER
r.

OfeSIGNATED

t; Sf

i:

rr
V

'i'U

ISO
NJSgjj'

9001:2015

»^2017^

AS7M NTESNATIONAL

SMina

MIFRAMPROTECT AGAINST SECURITY
BUILT TO PROTECT

m ri' J44-SS77a;m



The third generation of the Modular Vehicle Barrier by Mifram Security, the MVB3X is the culmination

of technology development that has occurred over more than 20 years of deployment history. Tested

and certified by ASTM, IWA14, PAS68 and Safety Act designated by the US Department of Homeland

Security, these lightweight barriers are designed to stop heavy trucks up to 7.5 tons. The portability of

these barriers support law enforcement, OEM, event security, road closures, and military operations.

MVB3X
MODULAR VEHICLE BARRIER

TESTED & CERTIFIEDFEATURES

●  Each MVB3X unit is lightweight at 53lbs

●  Easily connect units to close any street

● One person to assemble/dismantle

● Open/close a street in seconds

●  Use as an operational gate

●  No tools required & zero maintenance

●  Custom trailer options for storage &

transportation of up to 10 lanes

ASTM - F2656-15

Tested & Certified at

5,5131bs.@30mph
Penetration 31.83 ft

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @ 31.06 mph
Penetration 62.3 ft.

IWA 14-1:2013

Tested & Certified at

5,513 lbs. @30 mph
Penetration 35.76 ft.

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @20 mph
Penetration 34.12 ft.

Tested & Certified at

PAS 68:2013

Tested & Certified at

5,513 lbs. @30 mph
Penetration 31.83 ft.

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @20 mph
Penetration 29.53 ft.

Tested & Certified at

~667 KJ Energy

Absorption

Absorption

Equal to 89 Concrete blocks
of 1M= [2.4 Ton-5,292 lbs.]
Movement for 1 M Distance

16,538 lbs. @31 mph

15,876lbs. @30mph 16,538 lbs. @ 30 mph
Penetration 58.4 ft. Penetration 58.4 ft.mrnm
DIMENSIONS parsingle unit

Length 3.87 ft.Light weight barriers are quickly deployable

No tools or equipment required

Tested, certified and reliable stopping power

Full lanes can be moved as an active gate

Transportation options for up to 10 lanes

Folds compactly and stores efficiently
No maintenance

Cost effective

Width 1.67 ft.

Height 2,7 ft.

Weight 52.9 lbs.

■Mi
●  Pivot system transforms the barrier into a swing gate
●  Slide wheels enable the deployment of fully assembled sections
●  Sequential lights improve visibility
●  Banners cover one full traffic lane and are fully customizable

ADVANCED SECURITY
r^r^l T E C H N O L O G I E S

*  infoi^/efiicFe^bamers-^

Xi:

\

wwwwehFcle^barner



ADVANCED SECURITY
TECHNOLOGIES Modular

Vehicle
Barrier

PbSKfNATED

COMPLETE SYSTEMsafety act

featuring the MVB^3X

ASTM INTERNATIONA

●Tt.
^001:201^

m

68LI
h^2017^

&
A

IWA

53lbsEach MVB3X lightweightunit is at

● Easily connect units to close any street
● One person to assemble/dismantle
● Open/close a street in seconds
● Use as an operational gate

● No tools required & zero maintenance
● Custom trailer systems for storage

& transportation of up to 10 lanes

PROTECT AGAINST

vehide-barriers.com ● info@vehide-barriers.com ● (800) 344-5577



TESTED & CERTIFIED TW

MVB 3X by MIFRAM

PAS 68:2013
Tested & Certified at

5,513 lbs.@30mph
Penetration 31.83 ft.

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @ 20 mph
Penetration 29.53 ft.

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @30 mph
Penetration 58.4 ft.

~667 KJ Energy

Absorption

Absorption

Equal to 89 Concrete blocks
of 1M3 [2.4 Ton-5,292 lbs.]
Movement for 1 M Distance

16,538 lbs. @31 mph

IWA 14-1:2013

Tested & Certified at

5,513lbs.@30mph
Penetration 35.76 ft.

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @20 mph
Penetration 34.12 ft.

Tested & Certified at

15,876lbs.@30mph
Penetration 58.4 ft.

ASTM-F2656-15

Tested & Certified at

5,513 lbs. @30 mph
Penetration 31.83 ft

Tested & Certified at

16,538 lbs. @ 31.06 mph
Penetration 62.3 ft.

*Y

20 UNIT ! 2.5 LANES 1  48 UNIT/up to 6 LANES

f. '
1-^ ■

\  .
J. 'smmv" mh"'-●5"

e..
,1*

. f
■S I

’*●'9

ijf

60 UNIT/up to 8 LANES

AST trailers are made in the United States and comply with US DOT regulations. Each trailer
is specially designed to safely store and transport the MVB3X system inventory. Built with

ease of use in mind, every complete system includes the specific number of MVB3X barriers,
appropriate size trailer and the accessories to meet your operational requirements.

Lockers for fixed storage Banners for public information Sequential lighting■■x:

«  ADVANCED SECURITY
AnwVl TECHNOLOGIES

vehicle-barriers.com ● info@vehicle-barriers.com  ● (800) 344-5577



CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
MEETINGS AND LOCAL EVENTS 

MAY 12, 2025 
 

May 12 
Council Meeting 
Monday, May 12, 2025 
6:30 p.m. Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall 
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
May 18 
Broadcast of May 12, 2025 Council Meeting 
Sunday, May 18, 2025 
Watch the broadcast on Comcast Channel 25 at 6:30 pm 
 
May 21 
Downtown Development Authority Meeting 
Wednesday, May 21, 2025 
4:30 p.m. – 2nd Floor Conference Room 259 
 
May 22 
Parks & Recreation – Youth Kickball Starts 
Thursday, May 22, 2025 
TW Briscoe Park – 6 p.m. until 9 p.m. 
 
May 23 
Pool Opens @ Briscoe Park 
Friday, May 23, 2025 
Noon – Briscoe Park 
 
May 24 
Memorial Celebration - STAT 
Saturday, May 24, 2025 
4:30 pm to 6:00 pm  
Towne Green 
 
May 26 
Memorial Day Holiday Observed  
Monday, May 26, 2025 
City Offices and the Recycling Center will be closed.  Trash and Recycling pickup will operate as usual. 
Emergency Services will operate as usual. 
 
May 26  
Council Meeting – RESCHEDULED to May 27th  
Monday, May 26, 2025 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 
 

https://www.snellville.org/broadcast-of-11320-council-meeting-2020-01-19
https://www.snellville.org/council-meeting-2020-01-27


May 27 
 Special Called Work Session and Meeting of Mayor and Council 
Tuesday, May 27, 2025* 
6:30 pm Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall  
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
*Public Hearing on the FY 2025-2026 Budget will be held  
 
May 27 
Summer Camp Begins 
Weekly from May 27th through July 25th 2025 
TW Briscoe Park – 770-985-3535 for more information 
 
June 3 
Parks & Recreation Advisory Board Meeting 
Tuesday, June 3, 2025 
6:00 p.m. 
TW Briscoe Park – Park Office 
 
June 6 
Food Truck Friday 
Friday, June 6, 2025 
4:00 pm to 8:00 pm 
Towne Green  
 
June 9  
Council Meeting 
Monday, June 9, 2025 
6:30 p.m. Work Session – Conference Room 145, City Hall 
7:30 pm Meeting - Council Chambers, City Hall 
 





















Agenda Item Summary 
 

 
TO:  The Mayor and Council 
 
FROM:  Jason Thompson, Director 

Department of Planning and Development 
 
DATE:  May 12, 2025 
 
CASE:  #RZ 25‐03 LUP 25‐01– The Revive Land Group, LLC 

70‐Lot Mixed Residential Development) 
 
STATUS:  Case Tabled at April 28th Public Hearing (2nd Reading) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Applications by Shane Lanham, Mahaffey Pickens Tucker, LLP, attorney for applicant The Revive 
Land Group, LLC and property owners Chris Dusik and Soren S. Thomas Living Trust, requesting 
to amend the Future Land Use Map and Official Zoning Map for a 15.149± acre site located at 
2587 and 2597 Lenora Church Road, Snellville for 70 mixed‐residential residences consisting of 
28  single‐family  (detached)  homes  and  42  single‐family  (attached)  townhomes  with  a  gross 
density of 4.62 units per acre.  

 
Financial Impact:        Site Development Permit fees; Building 

Permit fees; and Real Property Taxes 
 
Planning Department Recommendation:  Approval with Conditions 
 
Planning Commission Meeting 
And Recommendation:  March 25, 2025 (Approval with Conditions) 
 
Mayor and Council Meetings:  April 14, 2025 (1st Reading) 
  April 28, 2025 (2nd Reading & Public Hearing) 
  May 12, 2025 (Case Continuation) 
 
Action Requested:      Consideration and Action 
 
Draft Ordinances:      Attached 
 
Case Documents (website link): 
 

 Letter of Intent (2‐11‐2025) 

 #RZ 25‐03 Rezoning Application (2‐11‐2025) 

City of Snellville  2342 Oak Road  Snellville, GA 30078  770.985.3514 www.snellville.org 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/2-11-2025-letter-of-intent-2-11-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/rz-25-03-rezoning-application-2-11-2025.pdf


 
 
Case #RZ 25‐03 LUP 25‐01 – The Revive Land Group, LLC 
70‐Lot Mixed Residential Development 
May 12, 2025   
Page… 2 
 
 

 #LUP 25‐01 Land Use Plan Amendment Application (2‐11‐2025) 

 1‐24‐2025 Boundary Survey (2‐11‐2025) 

 2‐6‐2025 Conceptual Rezoning Site Plan (2‐11‐2025) 

 Building Elevations (2‐11‐2025) 

 Mar 25 2025 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis (3‐19‐2025) 

 Mar 25 2025 Planning Commission Report (3‐26‐2025) 

 Mar 26 2025 Planning Department Case Summary & Analysis with Planning 
Commission Report (3‐26‐2025) 

 3‐28‐2025 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (4‐8‐2025) 

 Official Mar 25 2025 Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes (4‐23‐2025) 

 5‐1‐2025 REVISED Rezoning Site Plan (5‐5‐2025) 
 
 
 

 

https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/lup-25-01-land-use-plan-amendment-2-11-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/1-24-2025-boundary-survey.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/2-6-2025-conceptual-rezoning-site-plan.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/elevations.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/rz-25-03-lup-25-01-staff-report-3-17-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/pc-case-report-rz-25-03-lup-25-01-3-26-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/rz-25-03-lup-25-01-staff-report-3-26-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/24015-lenora-church-road-rev3a-3-28-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/sites/default/files/uploads/planning-development/documents/2025%20Agenda%20Packet/RZ%2025-03%20LUP%2025-01/24015-lenora-church-road-rev4-5-1-2025.pdf
https://www.snellville.org/agendas-minutes


ORD 2025-07     #LUP 25-01  Page 1 of 6 
 

 
STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-07 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE 2045 COMPREHENSIVE PLAN FUTURE 

LAND USE MAP FOR THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR 

THE 15.149± ACRE TRACT OF LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 27 OF THE 5TH 

LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT COUNTY, GEORGIA, 2587-2597 LENORA CHURCH 

ROAD, SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL 

CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR 

OTHER PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #LUP 25-01 
 
LOCATION: 2587-2597 Lenora Church Road, 

Snellville, Georgia 
 
SIZE: 15.149± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL(s): 5027 001 and 5027 001E 
 
REQUESTED FUTURE LAND 
USE MAP AMENDMENT: Residential –Medium Density 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 28-Lot Single-family (Detached) and 

42-Unit Single-family (Attached) 
Subdivision 

 
APPLICANT: The Revive Land Group, LLC 

c/o Mahaffey Pickens Tucker, LLP 
Shane M. Lanham, Attorney for Applicant 
Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043 
 

PROPERTY OWNER: Chris Dusik 
(Parcel R5027 001) 2587 Lenora Church Rd, Snellville, GA 30078 



ORD 2025-07     #LUP 25-01  Page 2 of 6 
 

PROPERTY OWNER: Soren S. Thomas Living Trust 
(Parcel R5027 001E) PO Box 80042, Atlanta, GA 30366 
 
 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the Mayor 

and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend the 2045 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map as it applies to the 15.149± 

acre tract of land located in Land Lot 27 of the 5th Land District, Gwinnett County, Georgia 

at 2587-2597 Lenora Church Road, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcels 5027 001 and 5027 

001E) for a mixed single-family (attached and detached) residential subdivision; and 

 WHEREAS, the subject property is located just south and outside of the Towne 

Center Character Area at the northern portion of the No Business Creek Character Area on 

the Snellville 2045 Comprehensive Plan Future Development Map; and 

WHEREAS, the Residential –Medium Density future land use category is a 

Considered future land use category for the requested RX (Mixed Residential) zoning 

district; and,  

WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE 

CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1.    The future land use designation of the 15.149± acre tract of land 

described and shown on the boundary survey entitled “Lenora Church Road Properties” 

sealed and dated 1-24-2025 (stamped received FEB 11 2025) in Exhibit “A”, a copy of 

which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is hereby amended and 

changed from Residential –Low Density to Residential –Medium Density.  



ORD 2025-07     #LUP 25-01  Page 3 of 6 
 

 This change in the future land use is to be noted on the City of Snellville 2045 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map, as previously amended and as approved by the 

Mayor and Council as soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this 

Ordinance. The future land use map shall also be amended with an editorial note specifying 

the date this Snellville Land Use Plan Amendment was approved by the Mayor and Council 

and specifying the parcel(s) affected by this Ordinance. Until the change is indicated on 

the City of Snellville 2045 Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the 

Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over the City of Snellville 2045 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the Mayor and Council to the 

extent of any discrepancy between this Ordinance and the City of Snellville 2045 

Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use Map approved by the Mayor and Council. 

Section 2. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 3.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council 

that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are or were, 

upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, enforceable and 

constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, clause 

or phrase of this Ordinance. It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the Mayor 

and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, sentence, 



ORD 2025-07     #LUP 25-01  Page 4 of 6 
 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

 Section 4. Penalties in effect for violations of the Unified Development 

Ordinance of the City of Snellville at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance shall 

be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force and 

effect.  

Section 5.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed. 

 Section 6.   This Ordinance was adopted on _____________, 2025.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated herein. 

 

 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2025-07     #LUP 25-01  Page 5 of 6 
 

ORDAINED this _____ day of ___________, 2025. 
   
  
  
      
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 
 
             
John J. Crowley, City Attorney   Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
Powell & Crowley, LLP 
 
             
       Norman Carter, Council Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ORD 2025-07     #LUP 25-01  Page 6 of 6 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 





ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 1 of 9 
 

STATE OF GEORGIA 
 
CITY OF SNELLVILLE 
 

 
ORDINANCE NO. 2025-08 

  
AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND THE OFFICIAL ZONING MAP OF THE CITY 

OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, AS AMENDED, FOR A 15.149± ACRE TRACT OF 

LAND LOCATED IN LAND LOT 27 OF THE 5TH LAND DISTRICT, GWINNETT 

COUNTY, GEORGIA, 2587-2597 LENORA CHURCH ROAD, SNELLVILLE, 

GEORGIA; TO GRANT VARIANCES; TO ADD CONDITIONS AFFECTING THE 

PROPERTY; TO PROVIDE FOR SEVERABILITY; TO REPEAL CONFLICTING 

ORDINANCES; TO PROVIDE AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER 

PURPOSES. 

 
CASE NUMBER: #RZ 25-03 
 
LOCATION: 2587-2597 Lenora Church Road, 

Snellville, Georgia 
 
SIZE: 15.149± Acres 
 
TAX PARCEL(s): 5027 001 and 5027 001E 
 
REQUESTED ZONING: RX (Mixed Residential) District 
 
DEVELOPMENT/PROJECT: 28-Lot Single-family (Detached) and 

42-Unit Single-family (Attached) 
Subdivision 

 
APPLICANT: The Revive Land Group, LLC 

c/o Mahaffey Pickens Tucker, LLP 
Shane M. Lanham, Attorney for Applicant 
Lawrenceville, Georgia 30043 
 

PROPERTY OWNER: Chris Dusik 
(Parcel R5027 001) 2587 Lenora Church Rd, Snellville, GA  
 30078 
 
PROPERTY OWNER: Soren S. Thomas Living Trust 
(Parcel R5027 001E) PO Box 80042, Atlanta, GA 30366 



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 2 of 9 
 

WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia is the 

Mayor and Council thereof; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

amend its official zoning map as it applies to the 15.149± acre tract of land located at 

2587-2597 Lenora Church Road, Snellville, Georgia (Tax Parcels 5027 001 and 5027 

001E) for a mixed single-family (attached and detached) residential subdivision; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

grant variance from Article 1 of Chapter 200 of the Snellville Unified Development 

Ordinance; and 

 WHEREAS, the governing authority of the City of Snellville, Georgia desires to 

add conditions of zoning to the property; and,  

 WHEREAS, the health, safety, and welfare of the citizens of Snellville, Georgia, 

will be positively impacted by the adoption of this Ordinance; therefore: 

 IT IS HEREBY ORDAINED BY THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF 

THE CITY OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA, and by the authority thereof:  

 Section 1. The Official Zoning Map for the City of Snellville, Georgia for the 

15.149± acre tract of land described and shown on the boundary survey entitled “Lenora 

Church Road Properties” sealed and dated 1-24-2025 (stamped received FEB 11 2025) in 

Exhibit “A”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference is 

hereby amended and changed from RS-30 (Single-family Residential) District to RX 

(Mixed Residential) District, subject to the attachment of the following enumerated 

variance and conditions: 

VARIANCE:  



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 3 of 9 
 

1. Approval of variance from UDO Sec. 201-1.6(D)(1) to increase the amount of 
front yard area for driveways from 35% to 67% for townhomes and from 35% to 
40% for single-family (detached) lots. 

 

CONDITIONS: 

1. The property shall be developed in accordance with the conceptual rezoning site 
plan entitled “Somerset at Snellville”, dated 5-1-2025 (stamped received MAY 5 
2025) in Exhibit “B”, a copy of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference, with modifications permitted to meet conditions of zoning or State, 
County, and City regulations. Substantial variation from the conceptual rezoning 
site plan, as determined by the Director of Planning and Development will require 
Mayor and Council approval. 

 
2. Townhomes shall be developed and constructed in accordance with the UDO 

provisions in effect prior to the 3-10-2025 approved text amendment #8. 
 
3. Uses involving adult entertainment, including the sale or display of adult 

magazines, books, videos and as further defined by the Adult Entertainment 
Ordinance in effect on the date this condition is imposed, are prohibited. 

 
4. Signs higher than 15 feet and larger than 225 sq. ft. in area are prohibited. 
 
5. A mandatory Homeowner’s Association shall be formed and incorporated within 

the State of Georgia for all single-family (detached) and (attached) lots in the 
development and common areas. A rental cap of ten-percent (10%) of the total 
number of lots at any given time for rentals greater than thirty (30) consecutive 
days shall be placed on the development with such language being included in the 
Homeowner’s Association Declaration of Covenants, Conditions and Restrictions. 

 
6. Any garage shall not be converted to any other use such as an additional living 

room or bedroom. 
 
7. No home shall be altered after construction as to add any bedrooms or bathrooms 

without getting proper permitting and approval from the City of Snellville.   
 
8. Anywhere the 15 feet external buffer strip is disturbed, it shall be replanted with 

staggered 12 feet tall, 4 inch caliber trees to provide screening against existing 
residential structures. 

 
9. Open space areas on the northwest corner and the southwest corner, shall remain 

undisturbed with the exception of necessary grading and utilities.   
 
10. A decel lane shall be required at the entrance as shown on the conceptual site plan 

dated 5-1-2025. 



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 4 of 9 
 

11. The planted landscape strip between the stormwater pond and Lenora Church 
Road shall be increased from 10 feet wide to 20 feet wide as shown on the 
conceptual site plan site dated 5-1-2025 and shall include evergreen tree screening 
across the street frontage.   

 
12. Horizontal street alignment minimum radius shall be 50.5 feet, as shown on the 

conceptual site plan dated 5-1-2025 and shall meet Gwinnett County fire code.  
 

Section 2.  The changes in zoning classification are to be noted on the Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia as approved by the Mayor and Council as 

soon as reasonably possible following the adoption of this Ordinance. The Official 

Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, shall also be amended with an editorial 

note specifying the date these Snellville zoning amendments were approved by the Mayor 

and Council and specifying the parcels affected by this Ordinance.  Until the changes are 

indicated on the Official Zoning Map of the City of Snellville, Georgia, as approved by 

the Mayor and Council, this Ordinance shall govern over Official Zoning Map of the City 

of Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council to the extent of any 

discrepancy between this Ordinance and the Official Zoning Map of the City of 

Snellville, Georgia approved by the Mayor and Council. 

 Section 3. The preamble of this Ordinance shall be considered to be and is 

hereby incorporated by reference as if fully set out herein. 

 Section 4.  (a) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and 

Council that all sections, paragraphs, sentences, clauses and phrases of this Ordinance are 

or were, upon their enactment, believed by the Mayor and Council to be fully valid, 

enforceable and constitutional. 

 (b) It is hereby declared to be the intention of the Mayor and Council that, to the 

greatest extent allowed by law, each and every section, paragraph, sentence, clause or 



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 5 of 9 
 

phrase of this Ordinance is severable from every other section, paragraph, sentence, 

clause or phrase of this Ordinance.  It is hereby further declared to be the intention of the 

Mayor and Council that, to the greatest extent allowed by law, no section, paragraph, 

sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance is mutually dependent upon any other 

section, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase of this Ordinance. 

 (c) In the event that any phrase, clause, sentence, paragraph or section of this 

Ordinance shall, for any reason whatsoever, be declared invalid, unconstitutional or 

otherwise unenforceable by the valid judgment or decree of any court of competent 

jurisdiction, it is the express intent of the Mayor and Council that such invalidity, 

unconstitutionality or unenforceability shall, to the greatest extent allowed by law, not 

render invalid, unconstitutional or otherwise unenforceable any of the remaining phrases, 

clauses, sentences, paragraphs or sections of the Ordinance and that, to the greatest extent 

allowed by law, all remaining phrases, clauses, sentences, paragraphs and sections of the 

Ordinance shall remain valid, constitutional, enforceable, and of full force and effect. 

Section 5.  Penalties in effect for violations of Chapter 1 of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Snellville, Georgia at the time of the effective date of this Ordinance 

shall be and are hereby made applicable to this Ordinance and shall remain in full force 

and effect. 

 Section 6.   All ordinances and parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are 

hereby expressly repealed 

 Section 7.   This Ordinance was adopted on _______________, 2025.  The 

effective date of this Ordinance shall be the date of adoption unless otherwise stated 

herein. 



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 6 of 9 
 

 
 
 

[SIGNATURES BEGIN ON THE FOLLOWING PAGE]  



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 7 of 9 
 

ORDAINED this _____ day of ___________, 2025. 
   
  
  
      
            
             
       Barbara Bender, Mayor  
      
 
             
ATTEST:      Tod Warner, Mayor Pro Tem 
 
 
             
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk    Cristy Lenski, Council Member 
 
 
             
APPROVED AS TO FORM:    Gretchen Schulz, Council Member 
 
 
             
John J. Crowley, City Attorney   Kerry Hetherington, Council Member 
Powell & Crowley, LLP 
 
             
       Norman Carter, Council Member 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  



ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03 Page 8 of 9 

EXHIBIT “A” 





ORD 2025-08 #RZ 25-03  Page 9 of 9 
 

EXHIBIT “B”  



ENCLOSED
 PORCH

11.2'12.3'11.2'12.3'

.65' BRICK

0.3' W
OOD

CENTERLINE CREEK

C
EN

TER
LIN

E C
R

EEK

CENTERLINE

"NO BUSINESS" CREEK

4' W
O

VEN FENCE

3' W
F

4'
 C

LF

4' WF

4' CLF

4' CLF

4' CLF

4' CLF

6' W
F

4' CLF

6' W
F

4' CLF

4' CLF
4' CLF

S/W

CONC. S/W
 (TYP.)

P,T&C

P,T&C

P,T&C

P,T&C

P,T&C

P

P

P,T
&C

P

P

P

SHED

N56°48'06"E 51.19'

S43°41'58"E 34.33'

N47
°00

'04
"E

 19
7.6

2'

N56°46'28"E 172.93'

S32°48'01"E 257.48' (RDH)

N/F
UNIT 1 ASHWORTH CIRCLE

ZONED: RS30

GRASS

CONC.

LENORA CHURCH ROAD

(R/W
 VARIES)

1 STORY

BRICK BUILDING

W
/BASEMENT

OVER HANG (TYP.)

CONC.

R/W

R/W

R/W

R/W

CONC.
24" C&G

24" C&G

24" C&G

1 STORY

BRICK BUILDING

W
/BASEMENT

N29°12'37"W 252.57'

N/F
UNIT 4 HICKORY HILLS

ZONED: RS30

N/F
UNIT 5 HICKORY HILLS

ZONED: RS30

27

6

APPROXIM
ATE LAND LOT LINE

FENCE ENCROACHES BY 4.12

MARKED TREE 2.83 W OF PL

MARKED TREE 1.51 E OF PL

APPROXIM
ATE LAND LOT LINE

BRIDGE

W
OODEN DECK

S32°50'36"E 256.67'

S60°28'46"W 1143.57'

P.O.C.

TRACT 1 & 2

± 1120.0' TO THE LAND LOT CORNER OF

LAND LOTS 5, 6, 27, & 28

WETLAND

S

S

S

*

*POC TRACT 1 & 2

PER REF PLAT 1 & 2

N29°02'48"W 351.79'

N32°56'17"W
  154.03'

W
OODEN DECK

ASPHALT

25' STATE WATER BUFFER

50' UNDISTURBED
CITY OF SNELLVILLE BUFFER

25' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

25' STATE W
ATER

 BU
FFER

50' U
N

D
ISTU

R
BED

C
ITY O

F SN
ELLVILLE BU

FFER
25' IM

PER
VIO

U
S SETBAC

K

25' STATE WATER BUFFER

50' UNDISTURBED
CITY OF SNELLVILLE BUFFER

25' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

25' STATE WATER BUFFER

50' UNDISTURBED

CITY OF SNELLVILLE BUFFER

25' IMPERVIOUS SETBACK

N/F
GARLAND D. LESTER

ZONED: RS30
TAX ID: R5027 045

N/F
TRINITY HOMES PROPERTIES, INC.

ZONED: RS30
TAX ID: R5027 001P

N/F
CHAD KALANI ROSS AND ALYSSA ROSS

ZONED: RS30
TAX ID: R5027 044

CL GULLY  PL OF ADJOINER

PER REF PLAT 3 & 5

N70°16'13"E 695.58'

IRF

IRF

IRF

IR
F

IRF

IR
F

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IR
F

IR
F

IR
F

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

IRF

15' BUFFER STRIP (U
NDISTURBED)

STORMWATER
POND/EASEMENT

28,870 SF OR 0.663 ACRES

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED)

15' PLANTED BUFFER

15' PLANTED BUFFER

15' PLANTED BUFFER

OPEN SPACE
28,598 SF OR 0.657 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
17,563 SF OR
0.403 ACRES

99.92'

100.39'

28.88' 29.05'

41.03'

37'

31'50'

1
2

3
4

5

6

78910
1112

131415161718

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26 27 28 29
30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

45

46

47

48

49

50

51

52

55

56

57

58

59

61

62

63

64

65

66

67

68

69

70

20' LANDSCAPE STRIP

10' BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICE (BMP) EASEMENT

PAVILLION &
GATHERING AREA

MAIL KIOSK

FIRE PIT

OPEN SPACE IN FLOODPLAIN AND
UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFERS

 144,924 SF OR 3.327 ACRES
50% IS 72,462 SF OR 1.663 ACRES

NO BUSINESS CREEK

NO BUSINESS CREEK

PROPOSED CULVERT
EXISTING WETLANDS

EXISTING RESIDENTIAL HOME

EXISTING RESIDENTIAL HOME

PROPOSED 4' SIDEWALKS

PROPOSED RIGHT IN
RIGHT OUT DRIVEWAY

FLOODPLAIN LIMITS

FLOODWAY LIMITS

FLOODWAY LIMITS

FLOODPLAIN LIMITS

FLOODWAY LIMITS

FLOODPLAIN LIMITS

31' PROPOSED PUBLIC ROAD50' RIGHT OF WAY

31' PROPOSED PUBLIC ROAD

50' RIGHT OF W
AY

31' PROPOSED PUBLIC ROAD

50' RIGHT OF WAY

31'

31
'

50
'

31'

50'

214.96'50'

30' MAINTENANCE
ACCESS EASEMENT

PROPOSED 150' DECELERATION
LANE AND 50' TAPER

TIE NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK
INTO THE EXISTING SIDEWALK

TIE NEW CONCRETE SIDEWALK
INTO THE EXISTING SIDEWALK

OPEN SPACE IN FLOODPLAIN AND
UNDISTURBED STREAM BUFFERS
18,579 SF OR 0.427 ACRES
50% IS 9,290 SF OR 0.213 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
36,954 SF OR 0.848 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
2,015 SF OR 0.046 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
5,970 SF OR 0.137 ACRES

OPEN SPACE
16,745 SF OR
0.384 ACRES

R
50

.5

R50.5

R
81

R81

R
81

R81

R81

53

54

44

43

26

60

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED)

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED)

15
' P

LA
NTED BUFFER

15
' P

LA
NTED BUFFER

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED BEGINS)

15' PLANTED BUFFER

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED)

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED)

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED)

15' BUFFER STRIP (UNDISTURBED BEGINS)

R

Knowwhat'sbelow.
Callbefore you dig.

www.Georgia811.com
GENERAL NOTES: 24 HOUR CONTACT:

NEVILLE ALLISON
678-223-8978

SITE LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE

24015

SOMERSET
AT
SNELLVILLE

A MASTER PLANNED
RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT

Z-01

CONCEPTUAL
SITE PLAN

MAY 1, 2025

N O R T H

2587 AND 2597 LENORA
CGURCH ROAD
SNELLVILLE, GA 30078

CITY OF SNELLVILLE
GWINNETT COUNTY
GEORGIA

N O R T H

1. STREAMS AND WETLANDS ARE LOCATED ON THE SITE
2. FLOODPLAIN IS LOCATED ON THE SITE
3. POWER TRANSMISSION LINE IS NOT LOCATED ON THE SITE
4. NO CEMETERIES ARE LOCATED ON THE SITE
5. SIZE AND LOCATION OF PROPOSED STRUCTURES AS INDICATED ON THE SITE PLAN
6. SPEED LIMIT ON LENORA CHURCH ROAD IS 45 MPH
7. WATER UTILITY PROVIDER IS GWINNETT COUNTY
8. SANITARY SEWER PROVIDER IS GWINNETT COUNTY
9. THIS CONCEPT PLAN UTILIZES GIS DATA FOR FLOOD HAZARD AREA, TOPOGRAPHY, SANITARY

SEWER.
10. EXISTING MATURE MIXED PINE AND HARDWOOD FOREST  COMPRISES THE A MAJORITY OF

THE SITE.
11. THE HOA(S) WILL MAINTAIN AND MANAGE ALL OF THE COMMON AREAS OF THE

DEVELOPMENT, INCLUDING FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT AND ENFORCEMENT OF COMMUNITY
STANDARDS.  ANY MODIFICATIONS OR NEW CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE COMMUNITY MUST
BE APPROVED BY AN ARCHITECTURAL REVIEW BOARD.  THE BOARD WILL BE ESTABLISHED
AND OPERATED BY THE DEVELOPER UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE POWERS ARE TRANSFERRED
TO THE HOA(S).  PUBLIC STREETS WILL BE TURNED OVER TO THE COUNTY WHEREAS THE
ALLEYWAYS WILL BE PRIVATE AND WILL BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOA(S).

12. EXISTING STRUCTURES ON THE SITE ARE TO BE REMOVED.

0 feet120

1" = 60'-0"

60 180

SHEET

TITLE

DATE

SEAL

SEAL IS ONLY VALID IF COUNTER SIGNED
AND DATED WITH AN ORIGINAL SIGNATURE

CLIENT

PROJECT

ONE ALLIANCE CENTER
3500 LENOX ROAD

SUITE 625
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30326

O: (678) 223-8978
WWW.THEREVIVELANDGROUP.COM

PROJECT NUMBER

NORTH

ONE ALLIANCE CENTER
3500 LENOX ROAD
SUITE 625
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30326
O: (678) 223-8978
THEREVIVELANDGROUP.COM

THE REVIVE
LAND GROUP
SOURCE. ENTITLE. REVIVE.

ENGINEER

REVISION

THE REVIVE
LAND GROUP

SOURCE. ENTITLE. REVIVE.

SITE LOCATION

HENRY CLOWER BLVD

SCENIC
 H

IG
HWAY

PROPERTY OWNERS:
PARCEL ID:  5027 001 - CHRIS DUSIK (2587 LENORA CHURCH ROAD)
PARCEL ID:  5027 001E - SOREN S THOMAS LIVING TRUST (2597  LENORA

CHURCH ROAD)

LEN
O

RA CH
URCH

 RO
AD

SITE DATA:
GROSS SITE AREA 15.149 ACRES OR 659,874 SF

FLOOD HAZARD AREA 3.681 ACRES OR 160,330 SF

ZONING

EXISTING ZONING RS-30 (SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL)

PROPOSED ZONING RX (MIXED RESIDENTIAL)

ZONING JURISDICTION CITY OF SNELLVILLE

RESIDENTIAL  USE

DETACHED SINGLE-FAMILY 28 UNITS

ATTACHED SINGLE-FAMILY 42 UNITS

TOTAL 70 UNITS

PROPOSED GROSS DENSITY 4.62 UNITS PER ACRE

REQUIRED OPEN SPACE 20% OR 3.030 ACRES

PROPOSED OPEN SPACE 5.980 ACRES OR 260,468 SF

DIMENSIONAL STANDARDS

DENSITY 8 UNITS PER ACRE MAXIMUM

OPEN SPACE REQUIREMENT 20% OF SITE MIN. - 3.030 ACRES OR 197,962 SF

LOT AREA 2,500 SF MINIMUM FOR A DETACHED HOUSE

800 SF MINIMUM FOR A TOWNHOUSE

LOT WIDTH MINIMUM 25 FEET MINIMUM FOR A DETACHED HOUSE

20 FEET MINIMUM FOR A TOWNHOUSE

LOT COVERAGE 70% MAXIMUM

SITE DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

PARKING 1 PER UNIT + 1 PER 4 UNITS OR 105 SPACES

BUFFER STRIP 15 FEET

LANDSCAPE STRIP FRONT 10 FEET; 20 FEET ALONG STORMWATER POND

BUILDING PLACEMENT

FRONT SETBACK 10 FEET

SIDE SETBACK (INTERIOR) 5 FEET

SIDE SETBACK (STREET) 10 FEET

REAR SETBACK 20 FEET

BULK AND MASS

BUILDING HEIGHT 40 FEET MAXIMUM

UNIT FLOOR AREA 800 SF MINIMUM

GARAGE SIZE PER DWELLING UNIT 1-CAR MINIMUM

WEST MAIN STREET

TYPICAL TOWNHOME LAYOUT

2 CAR GARAGE

24" CURB AND GUTTER

24" CURB AND GUTTER

50' RIGHT OF WAY

PR
O

PE
R

TY
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y

24' WIDE PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

24' X 52'
INTERIOR UNIT

2 CAR GARAGE

1 CAR DRIVEWAY
16' WIDE X 22'
DEEP FROM
SIDEWALK

20' REAR SETBACK

30' WIDE PROPERTY
BOUNDARY

24' X 52'
END UNIT

10
0'

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
TP

Y.

5'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

10
0'

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
TP

Y.

C. Barry Ethridge

5-1-2025

MINIMUM LOT
AREA 3,000 SF OR

0.069 ACRES

MINIMUM LOT
AREA 2,400 SF OR

0.055 ACRES

10' FRONT SETBACK

1 CAR DRIVEWAY
16' WIDE X 22'
DEEP FROM
SIDEWALK

TYPICAL LOT  LAYOUT

2 CAR GARAGE

1 CAR DRIVEWAY
16' WIDE X 22'
DEEP FROM
SIDEWALK

4' SIDEWALK

24" CURB AND GUTTER

31' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD BACK
OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

(50' RIGHT OF WAY)

24" CURB AND GUTTER

50' RIGHT OF WAY

MINIMUM LOT
AREA 4,100 SF OR

0.094 ACRES

41' WIDE (TYP.) PROPERTY BOUNDARY

5' LANDSCAPE STRIP

30' WIDE UNIT

10
0'

 P
R

O
PE

R
TY

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
TY

P.

5'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

5'
 S

ID
E 

SE
TB

AC
K

20' REAR SETBACK20' REAR SETBACK

10' FRONT SETBACK

31' WIDE PUBLIC ROAD BACK
OF CURB TO BACK OF CURB

(50' RIGHT OF WAY)

4' SIDEWALK

5' LANDSCAPE STRIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
31

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1010

AutoCAD SHX Text
1000

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
990

AutoCAD SHX Text
980

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
986

AutoCAD SHX Text
984

AutoCAD SHX Text
988

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
970

AutoCAD SHX Text
972

AutoCAD SHX Text
974

AutoCAD SHX Text
968

AutoCAD SHX Text
966

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
962

AutoCAD SHX Text
964

AutoCAD SHX Text
960

AutoCAD SHX Text
No. 19643

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL



 
Agenda Item Summary 

 
 

 
May 12, 2025 
 
 
Prepared by:  David Mitchell, Director of Public Works 
 
 
Agenda item:  Award of City of Snellville Street Paving & Resurfacing  RFP PW250326 to E.R. 
Snell Contractor, Inc. 
 
 
Background:  This item is the contracting of patching, milling, resurfacing, striping, and shoulder filling 
of eight (8) City streets per the contract and two (2) City streets that are add alternates.  They are 
listed & highlighted on the attached sheet.  There were seven (7) total contractors that submitted bids.      
 
Financial Impact: The cost of the patching, milling, resurfacing, striping, and shoulder fill for the ten 
(10) City streets  will be $759,699.78.  Funds utilized will be taken from our LMIG allotment, SPLOST 
& Capital Paving Expense.  This doesn’t prohibit the patching, milling, resurfacing, shoulder filling, and 
striping of additional streets if the budget allows using the unit price given.    
 
Recommendation:  We recommend awarding the contract to E.R. Snell Contractor Inc. based on 
the lowest submitted price of $759,699.78 and the quality of past work performed for the City.  
 
Motion requested:  Motion and affirmative vote for awarding of PW250326 to E.R. Snell Contractor, 
Inc. in the amount of $759,699.78. 
 
Attachments:  List of all contractors and their submitted bids - List of initial streets for current bid 
package. 
 








	Work Session Agenda
	Public Hearing & Regular Business Agenda
	Vehicle Barrier Information
	Announcements
	PRO 2025-11 - Poppy Proclamation
	Minutes for Approval
	RZ 25-03  LUP 25-01 - Revive Land Group - 2587 - 2597 Lenora Church Rd
	Award of the Paving & Resurfacing Bid

